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From: Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov> RELEASE IN PART
B5,B7(E),B6

Sent; 12/3012011 10:08:41 PM +00:00
To: Jon Davidson
Subject: Fw: Rev Jesse Jackson visit to SA next week

Email and original message below

The office of Reverend Jesse Jackson called saying he would fike to speak with S. His office did not know what the topic was. Best number to
reach him is

L explained Sis out of the office at the moment, but promised to pass on the message.

From: Hanley, Monica R

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 03:03 PM

To: 'HDR22@clintonemail.com" <HDR22@clintonemail.com> ; Mills, Cheryl D
Cc: Coleman, Claire L; Russo, Robert V

Subject: Re: Rev Jesse Jackson visit to SA next week

Will update w Jesse Jackson and send to oscar

From: H [mailto; HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 02:36 PM

To: Mills, Cheryl D

Cc: Coleman, Claire L; Hanley, Monica R; Russo, Robert V
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Subject: Re: Rev Jesse Jackson visit to SA next week

PIs add to call list and send updated ist and call sheet to Oscar/Jon for printing.

From: Mills, Cheryl D [maitto:MillsCD@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 02:32 PM

To:H

Subject: FW: Rev Jesse Jackson visit to SA next week

Ihad a good conversation but 1t 15 important to him that he actually talk to you bif he travels - see below.

odm

From: Mills, Cheryl D

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 2:32 PM

To: Carson, Johnnie

Cc: Sullivan, Jacob J; Yamamoto, Donald Y; Abedin, Huma
Subject: Rev Jesse Jackson visit to SA next week

Johnnie

Ieturned Jesse Jackson St’s call to S. He 15 secking to speak to her regarding his pending visit next week to S.A. to celebrate the
ANC’s anmiversary and would like to be able to represent her/Admin thinking on any 1ssues/opportunities that might arise.
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Can you advise what the nature of this anniversary is for the ANC (how many years and scope of celebration);

| . and any background/guidance 1o share with him
Thanks.
cdm
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Subject: Fw: Rev Jesse Jackson visit to SA next week
Date: Fri, 30 Dec 2011 17:08:41 -0500

From: "Hanley, Monica R" <HanleyMR@state.gov>
To: <Jon@presidentclinton.com>
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